
Joann Ekblad 

From: McComb, Francie [Francie@talk.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 3:36 PM

To: 'Burt, Danielle'; Joann Ekblad

Cc: 'rstubbs@cavtel.com'; Moran, Karen

Subject: RE: FCC red light status for Network Telephone Corporation
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Joanne: 
  
Thank you for your help today. As we discussed, Network Telephone's correct FRN is FRN 0004071262.  The 
regulatory contact is Margaret Ring. 
  
Please contact Danielle Burt (contact information below) or Karen Moran (215-862-1089) if there is any more 
information that we can get you. 
  
Thanks again, 
  
Francie McComb 

Francie McComb  
Vice President Regulatory Affairs  
Talk America Inc.  
6805 Route 202  
New Hope PA  18938  
email: Francie@talk.com  
phone: 215-862-1517  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Burt, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Burt@bingham.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2006 4:48 PM  
To: McComb, Francie; Moran, Karen; rstubbs@cavtel.com; Perkins, Stephen 
Cc: Pin, Ulises R.; Walsh, Tom; Ring, Margaret 
Subject:  RE: FCC red light status for Network Telephone Corporation 
 
Thanks Francie for looking into this. Please note that we filed the application using NTC's FRN 
0004071262, which when I checked the FCC's website today shows green light status (see attached). 
However, the FCC staffer mentioned FRN 0009179029. 

Danielle Burt  
Bingham McCutchen LLP  
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300  
Washington, D.C. 20007  
Direct Dial: (202) 373-6039  
Fax: (202) 424-7647  

The information in this transmittal (including attachment, if any) is privileged and confidential and is 
intended only for the recipient(s) listed above.  Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this 
transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient.  If you have received this 
transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal.  
Thank you. 
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